CITY OF WASHINGTON Ph. (309) 444-1124

Joan E. Baxter, C.P.A. - Controller Fax (309) 444-9779

301 Walnut Street jbaxter@ci.washington.il.us

Washington, IL 61571 www.ci.washington.il.us
MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Manier and City Council

FROM: Joanie Baxter, Controller%

DATE: June 15, 2018

SUBJECT:  Replacement of School Crossing Light and Street Light Pole

Staff seeks authority to proceed with replacement of the school crossing light and street light
pole at 811 Walnut Street. The light and pole were damaged in an accident occurring with a
driver on April 10, 2018. A claim has been filed with the insurance company of the driver and a
total reimbursement of $11,739.42 is being sought, including City labor, equipment and
materials.

REQUESTED ACTION
Authority to proceed with replacement of the street light pole at a cost of $2,985 and the school
crossing light in the amount of $7,095 as quoted by RNS Electric.

This matter has been placed on the City Council meeting consent agenda of Monday, June 18,
2018 for consideration and approval.



=y Electric, Inc.

PO Box 367
Washington, IL 61581
309.444.5200

Proposal
May 2, 2018

City of Washington
301 Walnut St
Washington, IL. 61571

Re: School crossing light on Walnut St. near RP Lumber.
We propose to supply and install the following material.

New 14’ aluminum pole to match existing.
New 10-watt compact solar engine.

New 17.2 Ah battery.

Dual vertical beacons with wedge mounts.
12’ Poly door and 12” poly visors.
Removal of existing broken pole base,
New concrete reinforced base.

Freight

This Proposal does not include:
¢ Overtime or double time.

* Any supply or instantiation of signs on new pole.
¢ Any sales tax on material.

Total Quote: $7,095.00

This proposal is valid only 30 days from the above date.

Sincerely, Accepted by:
RNS Electric Inc.
Ty Slonneger By:

General Manager
Date:

Committed to our customers and quality.



)y Electric, Inc.

PO Box 367
Washington, IL 61581
309.444.5200

Proposal
April 16,2018

City of Washington
301Walnut St
Washington, IL. 61571
Re: Replacement of street light pole on Walnut St. near RP Lumber.
We propose to supply and install the following material.
e New black 16’ aluminum pole to match existing.
e New Holophane 150-watt High Pressure sodium coach style fixture to match
existing.

e Removal of existing broken bolted down pole base.
e Freight $250.00

This Proposal does not include:
e Overtime or double time.

e Any replacement of concrete base.
e Any sales tax on material.

Total Quote: $2,985.00

This proposal is valid only 30 days from the above date.

Sincerely, Accepted by:
RNS Electric Inc.
Ty Slonneger By:

General Manager
Date:

Committed to our customers and quality.



